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QUESTION AND ANSWERS

SPECIAL INVESTIGATING UNIT (SIU)

APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER FOR A PROVISION OF EMPLOYEE WELLNESS SERVICES PROGRAMME TO THE
SPECIAL INVESTIGATING UNIT (SIU) FOR A PERIOD OF THREE (3) YEARS WITH AN OPTION TO RENEW FOR A FURTHER

PERIOD OF TWO (2) YEARS.
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Questions from Bidders Answers

What is meant by professionally qualified clinicians? Psychologists? Social The counsellor must be registered with a relevant professional body e.g
workers? Registered counsellors? Can a lay counsellor provide telephonic HPCSA.

counselling?

Do we need to cover all aspects of the TORS or can we apply for one JAll TORS must be covered.
aspect i.e. just the face to face counselling as an example?
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